
 

 

25 October 2023 

 
Dear  
 
ATISN 19087 
 
Thank you for your request which I received on 27 September 2023. You asked for the 
following information 
 

80 people have died on Welsh roads in the last year, can you tell me which roads 
these people have passed away on?  

 
As part of our routine publications on police recorded road accidents, we publish an 
interactive dashboard. This includes a map that can be filtered by year and severity to 
show where the collisions occurred.  

 
We also publish accident level data which shows each collision, including whether it was a 
fatal collision, showing the exact location, date and time of the collision. 
  
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask 
for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an 
internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information 
Officer at:  
 
Information Rights Unit  
Welsh Government 
Cathays Park  
Cardiff  
CF10 3NQ  
 
or e-mail: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales 
 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House  
Water Lane  
Wilmslow  
Cheshire  
SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
Website: www.ico.org.uk      
 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until 
it has been through our own internal review process. 
 
Yours sincerely 

https://www.gov.wales/police-recorded-road-collisions-interactive-dashboard
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fstatswales.gov.wales%2FCatalogue%2FTransport%2FRoads%2FRoad-Accidents%2FAccident-Level-Data&data=05%7C01%7CMelanie.Brown004%40gov.wales%7C43d089c519314144be2708dbc010d1b5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638314950691866464%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7COxeWVXfnNp9ps8Qlj%2Fl2r2xfECfFWQ2WekI7VSfCo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales
http://www.ico.org.uk/

